NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
H. Martin Lancaster, President

February 21, 2008

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
AMENDS CC08-027
MEMORANDUM

TO: Community College Presidents
Chief Academic Officers

FROM: Delores A. Parker, Vice President
Academic and Student Services

SUBJECT: Request for Proposal (RFP)
Curriculum Improvement Project (CIP) Grants for 2008-2010

This memorandum amends CC08-027, Request for Proposal (RFP): Curriculum Improvement Project
(CIP) Grants for 2008-2010.

In response to requests from colleges and related associations to expand the list of curriculum areas eligible
for CIP grants, the RFP guidelines for 2008-2010 have been amended as follows:

® Proposals may focus on any curriculum/discipline area.

e Although proposals are no longer limited to curriculum areas outlined in the Targeted Curriculum
Areas list, those programs will be given preference when all other factors are equal.

e The deadline for all proposals has been extended to April 9, 2008.

The revised guidelines for the RFP have been posted on the NCCCS website in Word and PDF formats for
your reference. The website address is:

http://www.nccommunitycolleges.edu/Programs/index.html

If you have questions about the RFP or the CIP process, please contact Tracy McPherson, Program
Director and System Office CIP Manager, at 919-807-7117 or mcphersont@nccommunitycolleges.edu.
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